Minutes

RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE



27 October 2016

Meeting held at Committee Room 3 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

	Committee Members Present : Councillors Michael White (Chairman), Jazz Dhillon, Jas Dhot, Pa Judy Kelly, John Morse, Jane Palmer and Brian Stead.	atricia Jackson,	
	Apologies: Councillors Kuldeep Lakhmana (Councillor Jazz Dhillon substituting), Michael Markham (Councillor Jane Palmer substituting) and Allan Kauffman.		
	Officers: Paul Richards (Head of Green Spaces, Sport & Culture), Colin R Services Manager) and Khalid Ahmed (Democratic Services Mar	· ·	
	Also Present: Alan Whiting (Waste Management - London Borough of Harrow).		
15.	TO CONFIRM THAT ALL ITEMS MARKED PART I WILL BE CO IN PUBLIC AND THAT ANY ITEMS MARKED PART II WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE		
	It was confirmed that all items on the agenda would be considered	ed in public.	
16.	MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 21 SEPTEMBER 2016		
	Agreed as an accurate record.		
17.	RESIDENTS' & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - DISPOSAL OF CHARITY WASTE AT NEW YEARS GREEN LANE CIVIC AMENITY SITE	Action By:	
	The Council's Waste Services Manager attended the meeting and provided Members with further information on the review.		
	Members were informed that contact had been made with other neighbouring authorities to look at their policies regarding disposal of charity waste.		
	London Borough of Ealing had no formal policy regarding the acceptance of charity waste at Civic Amenity sites in their Borough. Members were informed that their general rule was that charities delivering waste for recycling were not charged.		
	A charge was made at normal commercial rates for all other charity waste. The only exceptions would be where a charity		

had carried out specific works in support of local community
activity and disposal had been arranged in advance. This was
an informal arrangement, on a case by case basis.

Alan Whiting from the London Borough of Harrow also attended the meeting and reported that the Waste Teams at Harrow did charge some charities for waste disposal. Charity waste was collected on a weekly basis via the regular collection service.

Members were provided with a sample of what other local authorities' policies were in relation to acceptance of waste from charities.

Barnet	A charity must contact
	London Waste Ltd.
Camden	Charities must prove they
	were based in the NWLA.
Enfield	The charity can only deposit
	5 tonnes of waste each year
	at one of the three sites.
Hackney	Within the NWLA area (sites
	with weighbridges).
Haringey	If a charity exceeded their
0,	maximum limit they were
	5
	asked to take the additional
	waste to a privately operated
	waste transfer station.

North London Waste Authority (NWLA)

Western Riverside Waste Authority (WRWA)

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea	A charity must contact WRWA before disposal of waste
Hammersmith & Fulham	Charities must prove they were based in WRWA area and registered with the Charity commission.
Lambeth	A charity can only deposit 5 tonnes of waste each year free of charge.

East London Waste Authority

In relation to Barking and Dagenham, Havering, Newham and Redbridge there were generally no policies in place or charging regime as there were no concerns regarding the disposal of charity waste.

Bexley	Set limit of 2 tonnes per	
,	month free of charge, with	
	anything additional paid for at	
	the commercial rate.	
Croydon	No formal policy - One	
	charity which carried out gardening work for	
	gardening work for vulnerable adults was	
	allowed to use one of the	
	disposal sites.	
Lewisham	No concerns at present	
	regarding charity waste.	
Sutton	Charities and voluntary	
	organisations were able to	
	apply for an exemption permit which allowed them to	
	access Household Reuse	
	and Recycling Centres. Only	
	recyclable/reusable materials	
	were allowed to be taken to	
	the site, and restrictions were	
	placed on the amount of	
	waste they were able to take.	
<u>,</u>	disposed of at New Years Green Lane, ste was not from within the Borough.	
Information from Chari	ties	
House, which was a cha	information from Michael Sobell rity which operated in the Borough. shops and a warehouse, all based in	
organisation provided a v Borough of Hillingdon) to	heir waste strategy were reported. The van collection service (primarily in the local residents and collected donated es, businesses, pubs, clubs etc. and	
people's places of work.		
products and similar hou	es, handbags, small working electrical sehold items were either sold in the lly recycled by a certified third party.	
	d not be sold were taken to an erchant. Books were sold in shops or able books recycled for pulp. All of	
markets with any unsale	uch needed income for the charity.	

Members as part of the review. RESOLVED – 1. That the information provided be noted and be taken	
received and from where it originated, if possible. For the next meeting it was agreed that representatives from charities again be contacted to enable evidence to be given to	Khalid Ahmed
New Years Green Lane Civic Amenity site would monitor the nature and amount of charity waste which was being disposed of to enable an assessment to be made of the levels being	Colin Russ
The British Heart Foundation did not have any stores within the Borough so selling these items was not an issue for the Council. However, elsewhere they would always seek to return these to the municipal waste stream via household waste recycling centres or to transfer station. The Waste Services Manager informed Members that staff at	
• Books sold online, recycled at a UK paper mill In addition, cardboard was regularly recycled. There was a fraction which the organisation could not re-use or recycle, which included plastic bags that the donations came in, but these were disposed of, along with the shop's own waste through a commercial collection service. The only items which the organisation had difficulty with, were unsaleable furniture and electrical goods.	
 Bric-a-brac sorted and exported, recycling of glass, ceramics, plastics, metal 	
 Textiles sorted and exported, with a proportion recycled for wipers, felt, flocking etc in the UK 	
The British Heart Foundation's Waste & Recycling Manger provided a written submission which reported that the organisation had merchants that collected unsaleable items primarily for re-use as followed:	
The Committee was informed that the charity supported a hospice, which provided an invaluable service to the Borough's local community.	
The strategy was to recycle as far as possible, as this brought in revenue for the charity. Only Items which proved to be damaged, broken or otherwise unsaleable were taken to New Years Green Lane Civic Amenity Site.	

18.

	Members were provided with a presentation by the Council's Head of Green Spaces, Sport & Culture on how weed control was carried out within the Borough under the recent new contract which began in January 2016. The Committee asked that if possible, the contractor's	
	programme of weed control be shared with Members. RESOLVED –	
	 That the Head of Green Spaces, Sport & Culture be thanked for his presentation, and the information provided be noted. 	
19.	FORWARD PLAN	
	Noted.	
20.	WORK PROGRAMME	
	The Committee noted the report and asked that at the next meeting, information be provided on the topic of Shisha Bars in the Borough.	
	Also added to the work programme were items on the Council's current policy on cycle lanes and information on the policy of replacement of paving slabs in the Borough.	Khalid Ahmed
	Noted.	
	Meeting commenced at 5.30pm and closed at 6.40pm Next meeting: 22 November 2016 at 5.30pm	

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833. These minutes are circulated to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.